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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: WAQ75949

Janet Finch-Saunders AM
Janet.Finch-Saunders@Assembly.Wales

28" February 2018

Dear Janet Finch-Saunders AM,
Further to your recent Written Assembly Question please see my response below:

Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary confirm what date the
consultation on mobile animal exhibits will commence? WAQ75949

Lesley Griffiths: A legislative timetable is being drafted and | will share the details with you
before the summer recess.

Regards,

| edey
~—
Lesley Griffiths AC/AM

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ynni, Cynllunio a Materion Gwledig
Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley. Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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